

Ian Richler

From: Ian Richler
Sent: June 21, 2017 11:44 AM
To: 'Letourneau, Amanda (MOI)'
Cc: Martine Band; Brian Hewson; Donna Kinapen
Subject: RE: Consultation draft - OESP amendments - O.reg 314/15
Attachments: OESP reg amendments - 314-15 - consultation draft 21 June OEB comments.docx

Amanda,

Please find our (minor) comments attached.

Ian Richler
Counsel
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
416-440-7676

From: Ian Richler
Sent: June 21, 2017 10:38 AM
To: 'Letourneau, Amanda (MOI)'
Cc: Martine Band
Subject: RE: Consultation draft - OESP amendments - O.reg 314/15

Thanks. We are looking at it.

Ian Richler
Counsel
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
416-440-7676

From: Letourneau, Amanda (MOI) [<mailto:Amanda.Letourneau@ontario.ca>]
Sent: June 21, 2017 9:45 AM
To: Martine Band; Ian Richler
Subject: RE: Consultation draft - OESP amendments - O.reg 314/15

Hi - a new draft of the OESP reg is attached. We are trying to have this finalized today so if you could send me any comments by this afternoon it would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

Amanda

Amanda Letourneau

Counsel
Legal Services Branch
Ministries of Energy / Economic Development & Growth /
Research, Innovation & Science / Infrastructure / Accessibility
56 Wellesley Street West, 18th Floor
Toronto, ON M7A 2E7
P: 416-325-7304
F: 416-325-1781

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information intended only for the person (s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.

From: Letourneau, Amanda (MOI)

Sent: June 15, 2017 1:36 PM

To: 'Martine Band'; Ian Richler <Ian.Richler@oeb.ca> (<Ian.Richler@oeb.ca>)

Subject: Consultation draft - OESP amendments - O.reg 314/15

Hi Martine & Ian – attached is the latest draft of the OESP reg amendments. Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,

Amanda

Amanda Letourneau

Counsel
Legal Services Branch
Ministries of Energy / Economic Development & Growth /
Research, Innovation & Science / Infrastructure / Accessibility
56 Wellesley Street West, 18th Floor
Toronto, ON M7A 2E7
P: 416-325-7304
F: 416-325-1781

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information intended only for the person (s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.